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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh | oy ot EHHER {gg:  National Curriculum & Textbook Board
Offce of the Project Director . ot Bl Lo 69-70, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000
Construction of the Third Karnaphuli Bridge Project - : ;
B T e =  of¥ Rl Invitation for Re-Tenders (PPR-2008)
- . ’. - C : For Procurement of White Printing Paper & White Cartridge Paper
This is to notify fo ucorrﬂ!gtsqddu |;n't ?Iﬁﬁt!ie Fﬁl{om;?zﬁg (O&M Operator) -206 | Ministryivision Minislry of cucation__ B T

is is to notify for all concern that the Tender Invitation Ref. No. perator) - . . 2, A National Curriculum & Textbook Board (NCTB
dated 10-06-2010 invited by the office of the undersigned has made the following amendments in the tender Gi::;aéﬂgghgl;: &hﬁuﬁ;';!:;ﬁr 3;‘:;] E;:‘]':r:“ 3 F_‘?:cr:.?r}rng enfity name H:t{g:; cﬂmﬁﬂlﬂm g Tgitbggk Eggrd ENGTE%
documents due to unavoidable circumstances.

Notice Particular information Date Time Date Time TS HAedTF A ST FHE T Aa fefare =f€ vang | ; ﬁﬁﬂ:ﬁg zm:g g?gﬁct Eﬁ;:gﬁd at present
3l No. : —
— . —— — e —— F 9T Sifay . o gEnd (AREE), wio | 6. Invitation for Procurement of 8,000 (eight thousand) metric tons of White Printing
Tender last Fe[llng date 11:EIT:2EII1{] S:UIme mjn?:zmu E.D{?pm o St e e Sy Paper (Size 22-}{32“ gM 60+4%) in 8 (eight) lots and procurement
TEHEIEI' closing date & 12-07-2010 1{][}[]1'“ 05-07-2010 12:00 of . of 1,133 {GHE thousand one hundred ﬂ'it!'l"j’ ﬂ'I'EE] metric tons of White
ETI-::"'IE'L']EI' P ey ) 12-07-2010 3-000m |ﬂ5§ﬂd —05-07-2010 ;E%]nm SON. TR . YoDt- 85T 1% Cartridge Paper (Size 23"x33", GSM 100+4%) in 1 (one) lot to print
it PaTseg s M¥P A AR (e (T qEEE) A Secondary, Secondary (English version) and SSC (Vocational)
This corrigendum of the tender notices/tender documents will be the part & parcel of the tender documents. SobT- GIF BT (JT=Ifeq9) | ;ZT:;.%I;?QD;-ZUH education year to be distributed free of cost as
All other terms and conditions of tender will remain unchanged. ' @0 Em - @o T (9 NFI) | Lot # 11: 1 000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
Eﬁgi&%ﬁgﬁagﬁgr LSRR . fa= obr it FmT o AOT Lot # 12: 1,000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
GD-2935 Third I{almaphuli BriElge Project (FTETE ®/8 ﬁq—} I Lot # 13: 1,000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
Sarak Bhaban. Ramna. Dhaka sfeq o=y carerrETs! . FTF W30 (SUbLddoo Ex. Lot # 14: 1,000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
‘ : * Lot # 15: 1,000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
br@q W A7) | Lot # 16: 1,000 (one thousand) metric tons of Printing Paper.
B I d h B k Additional Uppurrfmirfesfur self practice in the tg: ﬁ 1; } ggg Eg?lg ;ﬂgﬂ::g; mgmg :;22 gi E:Tt::g ';:E‘grr-
angiadaes : an Ww%?ﬁ% e Lot # 23: 1,133 (one thousand one hundred thirty -three) m. tons of
Central Bank Strengthening Project ' Cartridge Paper.
SIS eSO WTaw * A tenderer may submit tender for more than 1 (one) lot but not
H nsi - ding 5 (five) lots usi te tender submission letter &
Request for Expressions of Interest (Individual) | [ oS (Sreie) ST L R AT Fapeln Tander Giisman R
. : * More details described in the tender schedule.
For Selection of International Consultant - 7. | Invitation Ref_ No. [FT No: Papu/Bhalka-221/2009(part2)/153
' 8. Date 28/06/2010
Anti-Money Laundering/Combating Financin /) Sianon Uy e pos KEY INFORMATION
y g g g J ah a n ab a d 9. Procurement method Open tendering method (OTM)
: [ FUNDING INFORMATION
Terrorlsm (AM L’c FT) Expert 10 | Budget and source of funds Govt. of Bangladesh (GOB)
Bangladesh Bank has been implementing the (entral Bank Strengthening Project funded Jahanabad Cantonment, ?f‘m"?—rg:;f ;;EEE;?: S T T 3070673070
by the International Development Association (IDA) for its overall automation and capacity Khulna newspaper
building, and it intends to apply part of the proceeds of this fund to payments under the - - 1% %ﬂnger l‘ellsl ‘seuiﬁdat&dﬁ ‘E;g;gg:gwtiﬂg?ﬂﬂuﬁm hours
: : - ~ : - - .| Tender closing date and time at 02.00pm.
mntrat.:t for the consulting services of an Anti-Money Laundering/Combating Financing AUCtlon NOtlce 14 Tender opening dale and ime | 1410772070 af 03.00pm.
_IT_EI'FUFISH'I {AML"EFT} Expiﬂ-m o . 15. | Name & address of the office(s):

e primary objective of this assignment is to establish appropriate systems an - : (a) Selling tender document | (1) Member (Textbook), National Curriculum & Textbook Board
procedures to ensure compliance of financial institutions with all AML/CFT, legal and It 1s notified for the general (principal) E:';E_Tgér_ gﬁﬁgﬁ'g% 4’;"‘“‘"‘35' CA, Dhaka-1000 (Phone: 02-9550805,
regulatory requirements and to improve the position of Bangladesh to prevent, detect, | | information of all concerned that (2) Secretary, National Curriculum & Textbook Board (NCTB), 6970,
investigate and prosecute those that launder money and/or provide finance to terrorists. In h b ¢ . ble/ Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 (Phone: 02-9565644, Fax: 02-8565724).

i : ; : - uee numoer O serviceabple (b) Seling tender document | (3) Senior Assistant Secretary (Section-10), Ministry of Education
E;sm@am. W9 SCIVIGRS 1" B ORMARSAD 1Y JERIIE. UL IR o s e o ing & (others) (MOE), Room # 1806, Building # 6, Bangladesh Sachibalaya, Dhake

- " 1 1000 (Phone: 02-7162484, Fax: 02-7167577).
« Improving the capacity of Bangladesh Bank to carry out the AML/CFT measures and repalrable/unsermc:eab]e E:I]‘lpty * No conditions apply for sale, purchase or distribution of tender documents B
i it : i : ; : (c) Receiving tender document | Secretary, National Curriculum & Textbook Board (NCTB), 4th Floor,
e e ety | |, off Deodl S
(d) Opening tender document Secretary, National Curniculum & Textbook Board (NCTB), 4th Floor,
below; polythene/nylon/gunny  bags, tea (Room No. 508), 69-70, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000 on 14072010t
* Assisting FIU to achieve Egmon Group Membership and devising appropriate - : - 0a.00pm In presence of lremts OF reprasentatives Wio (ooss 10
. Ig i g k e 5 ph | 9 p& pFI chest and other packing materials will B . attend, _ _
national coordination processes and communication channels between the FIU, , (6) This Invitation for Re-Tenders (IFT) will also be available in the websites of (1) CPTU, IMED, Ministy of
relevant regulators, law enforcement officials, and reporting entities; be sold by open auction at 1100 hours Planning www.cptu.gov.bd./showDetail tender.aspx?ADID=16617 and (i) NCTB www.nctb.gov.bd |
. ot : tae | : 16. | Pre-tender meetin Shall not be held.
fﬂussastmg aII_ supemsnry and law enfqrcement E!QEI‘IGIES mclu::.hng FIU to share on 07 Julv 2010 at "Station Suool e DH—E_M ATION FOR TENDERER
. Efnml"at'lnn w#hlf?re'g" EUTtETPfﬂS follﬂw!ng mtema;pnnal staf:;ia:ds, ] - 4 PRy [ 17. | Eligibility of tenderer (a) The tenderer if manufacturer shall have manufactured and
eveloping training moaules Ior ensuring compiiance wiih [aws and reguiatons " supplied similar paper in the lE_!EI ﬂ2 {tm} years. Tenderer, if not
through inspection and enforcement of the AML/CFT requirements and providing Depot, ~ Jahanabad ~ Cantonment manufacturer, shall have supplied similar paper in the last 0Z (two)

years and the concerned manufacturer shall have manufactured

necessary fraining to personnel of FIU, Bangladesh Bank and other supervisory and | | Khulna. Interested contractors/ similar paper in the last 02 (two) years.
law enforcement agencies including training for judges and prosecutors; busi ot . d . (b) If a tenderer submits tenders by taking authorisation from more
. ; : - - : ; UusSIness oreanizations reguire deposi than one manufacturer, unless each tender is accompanied by a
ﬂiﬁg%ﬂg|ut2§u:1m£;n;ﬁmamn plan for implementing the recommendations of APG g | P sepjnrate t?jn der;hfﬂnn e afr::h ST il ks n{ler;secu ﬁl}ff%fl‘eaﬂn
- tender and authorisation from respective manufacturer, all suc
Required Skills and Experience: Taka 1’0(_}’000'00 (one lac) only Bank e rndt&; E:fi"tbﬂ r.EJ';Eﬂted ;5 gﬂntgespﬂnsiv&
The incumbent should have at least 810 years of intemational experience in related fields. Dratft n favour of  Officer 19, E:::f e;:gﬁ;r:uﬂ gg‘? Srelated mifmmeﬂr;f;;n'::gn’ |rﬂad?nglvfﬁlnadmg! stacking of goods and
Working experience in other FIUs will be preferred. ; : services packing materials from the warehouses of the manufacturer/supplier
Duration of Asslanment: CGII]ITlﬁﬂdlﬂg, Station Sllpply Depﬂt, to NCTB's warehouses at Tejgaon and/or Tongi.
) g o . _ _ 20 Price of tender document A complete set of tender documents in English language may be
The duration of the assignment will be 4 (four) months. The consultant is required to be Jahanabad (reﬁ_mdab]e) before the purchased by interested tenderers on the submission of a written
physically present in Bangladesh Bank to deliver the tasks. _ _ : ; application along with a non-refundable Pay Order or Bank Draft from
The individual consultant will be selected in accordance with the procedures set out in the auction. Highest bidder will have to g{r:f;iﬁ:l::fnti:f&ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁ?jhﬁm&fﬁé'#:Hglﬁaﬁgl
World Bank's Guidelines: Selection and Employment of Consultants by World Bank — 0 : ) Dhaka.
borrowers, January 1997 (revised September 1997, January 1999 and May 2002). deposit 25% of the auctioned value, 21. - 1:@*&?“ ﬂfh|f|’tt — EE“?:EEES:SISW - hﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁﬂ“ — Dﬁ?mﬂ'ﬂgﬂ“ :im;'
Interested candidate may obtain further information including the terms of reference at the 5% Income Tax and 1.5% VAT of the ﬂg lots) AR50 [ mrgmfa;j:fsp e E:nggferfedasinn r:t
address below from 10:00am to 05:00pm. . ) . Lot # 23 BDT 28,32,500/- warehouses to the | exceeding 8 (eight)
Expression of Interest shall be submitted in sealed envelope, delivered to the address of total auction value immediately after NCTB's warehouse | weeks from the date
: i : at Tejgaon &for | of signing  of
the undersigned by July 29, 2010 and be clearly marked "Expression of Interest for Central the auction Other rules and ] Tongi St
Bank Strengthening Project - AML/CFT Expert". j PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS

Bangladesh Bank authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the EOI at any conditions will be intimated at the 22. | Name of official inviting tender | Braza Gopal Bhowmick.

stage of selection process without assigning any reason whatsoever and without incurring &, Eﬁgﬁam" OF oicel g | Secreiary.

any liability to the affected consultant(s). Plﬂﬂﬂ of auction. [ 24._| Address of official inviting tender | Secretary, NC1B, 69-70, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Md Ahsan Ullah 25. | Contact details of official inviting | Tel. No. 02-9565644, Fax No. 02-9565724
tender

Executive Director & Project Director (CBSP)

OffiCEf Cnmmanding 26. | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender proceedings.
Bangladesh Bank, Head Office

Braza Gopal Bhowmick

DPP: 48/2010-1110 Dhaka-1000 sPramy2010423  Station Supply Depot| | Secretary
Dt: 30/06/10 Ph: 88027167988 National Curriculum & Textbook Board, Dhaka
GD_2953 E.mai!: ahsanu"ah @ bbﬂ ) .b.d GD-2854 Jﬁhﬂﬂﬂbﬂd Cﬂﬂtﬂﬂmeﬂtj Khll].l'lﬂ
JQresioa=t W ﬁ-ﬁ-ﬁ-@m 3 DHAKA UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (DUET), GAZIPUR
BANGLADESH OPEN UNIVERSITY I Gazlpur - 1700
AT 72 3 AER e (FF)-0q(2rb)/2005-3030 /2803 Siffd ¢ ar-ob-ando Bg Inw':atlﬂn for Tender
@ warly fqeale
0] inistry/Division: Mini ducati
o, |FRd WEATTI ATSuitT AN FAFTT ST R (A1) | 02 # e:c? i Univigt;f{?rmts éﬂ;mmissinn 1 (UGC)
o3 [enda B B ATSIG TG 04T | AT Brovrn on Afeeifae gea 03 ame of The Project: Development of Public Universities
09, | FNE ) TSI e: 35 (AfF:)/3008-20%0 | 04 |Procuring Entity Name: Dhaka University of Engineering & Technology (DUET), Gazipur, Gazipur-1700
OB, |Wa¥d WEARAY "Ulae @ SiEd R AL § ATCIR/S (TFF)-09(r4)/2000-2030/2003; SIHY § Ibr-0b-2050 &L | 05 —Il_’mnnmg Entity District: Gazipur
o¢. |wasitay AN AntiVirus Software AEEd S a7 | 06 finvitation For: | Procurement of Works
oL, |FRATSHTR TSt € HAIEE HES (F) PMQ-2000 G2 (AIEA-200 THTSTIT FLATTA] L4 G SI A/ AT | 07 __jnvitation Ref No.: DUET/P&D/OTM(Project)/2009-10/443 Date: 29-06-2010
wilerea siratea tay SisTegaa faas (¥) 7=fi Fitm WA 03 (W3) TLET WSS AFTS TE 1 9R 08 PProcurement Method: Open Tendering Method (OTM) )
(1) TrmPlY TameEe g MRCTIE Aeie Fw, W aome o, 59 @ =i 09 _Budget and Source of Funds: Project & GOB
AfSE= 3w, AfebitTE oxaw ¢ SRy Afefas A (afehier os) | 10 [Tender Package No.: W-42
o9, [toem ey €@ PfMa-2006 T3 (P aa-200y CISIAS B waem | }; ?‘“ﬁ E“h"gz::?“ e 29-06-2010
ob. WA PIGE [AaToT HGOICH TN @ (9 | B[S [alawiers (AT, (AIeaTens, MaE-5a0a | . C?“. ﬁD“%T. , g;j:'?:" o
ob, |[waetd FifEs audat efeticm e ot [ =, emiEe Ren, AFATE G e, @eareE, Sena-390¢ | 14 TTender ﬂpﬂ::fs Dma:m .;.T:: 0 *03:23 lg 2: 03, ?g iﬂ
So._ [FR%a (GG [Tera = S @ 7aa 3e-09-2050 &t SIfdd, THAR SN GOSN A ATGBItE SR IS SIEWeR T Nam&ﬂddresmufmeﬂfﬁc;ﬁ: :
Wﬂ'““m'“”“ﬂl ﬂ'ﬁ:m“'“ $T CERSTITY T ST e AMSlH W 6 A @iwr Fre 16 F:l]ing Tender Document Accounts Section, DUET, Gazipur, Gazipur-1700
3y, |wRem Hiess enn orata ooty wifad € sy 38-09-3030 Bt SIY, JIEE @ d3:00 Bl UNE | BT @ FEAEM ASH VAES wA%A w'ﬁmﬂ{ﬂﬂﬂmm Vice-Chancellor’s Office, DUET, Gazipur, Gazipur- 1700 |
e S SR weea e onp Adifre it e waow wog Fdfe wm o 18 re-Tender Meeting : Place: Office of the Director (P&D), DUET, Gazipur, Gazipur-1700
7@ | B Sifie & W vig i AeeiE SR T A1 ) B o, e S R SA Date ; 26-7-2010 Time : 03:00 PM
S BITT TRNE TRIE BLA | RO TR AR YW ob W i e Rt oatenes o 19 [Eligibility of Tenderer: Enlisted to any Government, Semi Government, Autonomous Body or
3. |F4%1a PGB r=terg sitad, 7= @ g+ 38-09-3030 B S, ZYAME L4911 32:3¢ DT FF Ag: 3¢©, 3¢8 A, TG | Otherwise Qualified.
) waetE T Srptie wifed, Wy @ gt wemrereer e (3 T Befee Y tiem A Package Identification Location Tender Security | Completion Time in Price of Tender
yo, |wEstee T g No Amount (TK ) Months Document (TK )
~ B | oS s Brat | temte/AiTSs weemteas . - nd § (eight) months from
afalsfs B s PRSI SR — bl L _4» [Vertical Extension of 2™ Floor of New
(Mmi;n) {‘HIH’!'E'?I'H) wm W-42 |, cademic Buil ding at DUET, Gazipur DUET Campus 5.50,000.00 |the D;tc of iztntract 4.000.00
. AntiVirus Sofiware 30 000/- ¢oo/- S Wi Biad UE , — ; il
QT T 2 200 1B @ABicas s o3 Te Ty ore gt | (ot e B ot (115 81T T :123 E:m:: of pmﬂtjﬂl;f]im;lnﬁ Tender: Engr. Md, Abdul Kadir
8. |facta giay: (@) oW Fe wETE] ATSTares, W I 41 7N wad e aze/qIen IR WAS! AE[ TETH HeTHe B | A U D - “vltlngTenden FIDCuemen: Oifioer
M)  FEATE= afdn «7 W STYes WE-SR1E 99 VLN IS TI WG A7 22 | Contact details of Official Inviting Tender: Ph- 9204734-43, Ext.-1051, 1057 Fax number: 880-2-9204702
w) wreyrarey/sifEn TR sfarara sifgwt mﬁ- Fu/Tat Trw i | 23 This IFT will be available in the website of DUET : www.duet.ac.bd
§) SIS NN/ RS fawe HefiE BeR Pt e I | 24 | The price of Tender document { Non refundable) should be paid by Pay Order / Bank Draft in favour of Vice-Chancellor,
B) A AR O A S R Reien, iR R SRR v e T (00RO IR W) | . 7 || 7 ?ﬁ“ *l'“r ““g;;"“’"lﬂd Bﬂﬂﬂi of Bﬁ‘ﬂﬂlﬂdﬁh — e
%) s e www bou.edu bd-4% stma FIE NeW T | P '&@ PTOCUTIDE ¢ ~ oA ves the right to sccept or reject. any or all of the tenders - .
26  Special Instruction: If it is not possible to receive/open the tender on the scheduled date for any unavoidable circumstances the
Q-\/ same will be received/opened on the next working day at the same time & same venue,
e B ) od/—
Tol-AAfBIeS (3ediz) (Engr. Md. Abdul Kadir)
(GIeC 79 § 5353303-8/835, Bo®, €93 | Procurement Officer
GD-2945 Email: mahbub bou@yahoo.com GD-2957 DUET, Gazipur, Gazipur-1700




